Hi Eric,

It appears to be a template licence application form. They have not ticked the boxes
for an entertainment licence, only supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises.
The licensed premises would only be a single unit in The Galleries not the whole
building, they say they will operate a ‘Town Centre Convenience Store with Off
Licence’.

Specific conditions offered to promote the four licensing objectives include:
e CCTV
Incident log book
Spirits of high alcohol volume displayed and sold from behind the counter
No single cans of beers, lagers or ciders above 6.5% ABV
Adequate lighting to shop frontage
Prominent signage to encourage the public to leave quietly
Staff best endeavours to monitor and disperse any gatherings outside
Litter checks
Challenge 25 policy
Refusals log book
Staff training on responsible alcohol retailing

Philip, overall | am satisfied with the application but would ask for prominent
signage/map in the shop to show the town centre PSPO zone and making clear that
consumption of alcohol/open containers in the town centre is prohibited.

Kind regards,
Cllr Aleks Lukic

Dewsbury Borough Independent — Dewsbury East
Kirklees Council



